
G000554-081523 - General FOIL Request

Message History (7)

On 9/21/2023 9:35:56 PM, NYS OAG Support wrote:

Subject: [NYS OAG FOIL Request Center] General FOIL Request :: G000554-081523
Body: 
September 21, 2023
 
RE:  Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request Reference # G000554-081523
 
Dear Mr. Ding:
 
This email is in response to the above-referenced FOIL request.
 
The Office of the Attorney General has conducted a diligent search for the records that you have requested.
 
Please access this request in the NYS OAG FOIL Request Center to retrieve the records that respond to your 
request.
 
Please be advised that some of the records that respond to your request are exempt from disclosure and have 
been withheld pursuant to:
 
• Public Officers Law § 87(2)(e), because the documents requested were compiled for law enforcement 
purposes and would, if disclosed, interfere with law enforcement investigations or judicial proceedings; and
 
• Public Officers Law § 87(2)(g), because the records are inter-agency or intra-agency materials.
 
You have a right to appeal the foregoing decision.  If you elect to do so, you must appeal in writing, within 30 
days, to Kathryn Sheingold, Records Appeals Officer.  Your appeal can be sent by email to 
FOIL.Appeals@ag.ny.gov or by mail to State of New York, Office of the Attorney General, Division of 
Appeals and Opinions, The Capitol, Albany, New York 12224.  You can reach the Records Appeals Officer by 
telephone at (518) 776-2009.
 
This FOIL request is now closed.
 
Sincerely,

Abisola Fatade
Assistant Attorney General
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On 9/21/2023 9:24:35 PM, NYS OAG Support wrote:

Subject: [NYS OAG FOIL Request Center] General FOIL Request :: G000554-081523
Body: 
September 21, 2023
 
RE:  Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request Reference # G000554-081523
 
Dear Mr. Ding:
 
This email is in response to the above-referenced FOIL request.
 
The Office of the Attorney General has conducted a diligent search for the records that you have requested.
 
Please access this request in the NYS OAG FOIL Request Center to retrieve the records that respond to your 
request.
 
Please be advised that some of the records that respond to your request are exempt from disclosure and have 
been withheld pursuant to:
 
• Public Officers Law § 87(2)(e), because the documents requested were compiled for law enforcement 
purposes and would, if disclosed, interfere with law enforcement investigations or judicial proceedings; and
 
• Public Officers Law § 87(2)(g), because the records are inter-agency or intra-agency materials.
 
You have a right to appeal the foregoing decision.  If you elect to do so, you must appeal in writing, within 30 
days, to Kathryn Sheingold, Records Appeals Officer.  Your appeal can be sent by email to 
FOIL.Appeals@ag.ny.gov or by mail to State of New York, Office of the Attorney General, Division of 
Appeals and Opinions, The Capitol, Albany, New York 12224.  You can reach the Records Appeals Officer by 
telephone at (518) 776-2009.
 
This FOIL request is now closed.
 
Sincerely,

Abisola Fatade
Assistant Attorney General
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On 8/23/2023 11:16:59 AM, Michael Ding wrote:

TO: "NYS OAG Support"[nyag@mycusthelp.net]
Thank you
On Tue, Aug 22, 2023 at 6:51 PM NYS OAG Support wrote:

August 22, 2023RE:  Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request Reference # G000554-081523Dear Mr. 
Ding:Pursuant to Public Officers Law §89(3)(a), the Office of the Attorney General acknowledges receipt of 
the above-referenced FOIL request.We are performing a diligent search for the records you request.  We will 
notify you of the status of your request on or before September 20, 2023.If we should locate any documents 
that respond to your request, and if we provide them in electronic format, we will notify you of any fee in 
advance.  If we provide paper copies, we will also notify you of any fee in advance; for paper copies, the first 
five pages would be provided free of charge, and the cost for the remaining pages would be $.25 per 
page.Sincerely,Abisola FatadeAssistant Attorney GeneralPlease visit the NYS OAG FOIL Request Center to 
view frequently asked questions, monitor request progress, and submit future requests.  View this request in the 
My Request Center.
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On 8/22/2023 6:51:13 PM, NYS OAG Support wrote:

Subject: [NYS OAG FOIL Request Center] General FOIL Request :: G000554-081523
Body: 
August 22, 2023
 
RE:  Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request Reference # G000554-081523
 
Dear Mr. Ding:
 
Pursuant to Public Officers Law §89(3)(a), the Office of the Attorney General acknowledges receipt of the 
above-referenced FOIL request.
 
We are performing a diligent search for the records you request.  We will notify you of the status of your 
request on or before September 20, 2023.
 
If we should locate any documents that respond to your request, and if we provide them in electronic format, 
we will notify you of any fee in advance.  If we provide paper copies, we will also notify you of any fee in 
advance; for paper copies, the first five pages would be provided free of charge, and the cost for the remaining 
pages would be $.25 per page.
 
Sincerely,

Abisola Fatade
Assistant Attorney General
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On 8/22/2023 6:40:19 PM, NYS OAG Support wrote:

Subject: [NYS OAG FOIL Request Center] General FOIL Request :: G000554-081523
Body: 
August 22, 2023
 
RE:  Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request Reference # G000554-081523
 
Dear Mr. Ding:
 
Pursuant to Public Officers Law §89(3)(a), the Office of the Attorney General acknowledges receipt of the 
above-referenced FOIL request.
 
We are performing a diligent search for the records you request.  We will notify you of the status of your 
request on or before September 20, 2023.
 
If we should locate any documents that respond to your request, and if we provide them in electronic format, 
we will notify you of any fee in advance.  If we provide paper copies, we will also notify you of any fee in 
advance; for paper copies, the first five pages would be provided free of charge, and the cost for the remaining 
pages would be $.25 per page.
 
Sincerely,

Abisola Fatade
Assistant Attorney General

Page 5



On 8/15/2023 4:36:55 PM, NYS OAG Support wrote:

Re: FOIL Request #G000554-081523

Dear Mr. Ding:

This is an automated reply to your above-referenced FOIL request.  Please do not respond to this message.

Within five business days, you will receive a written acknowledgment of the receipt of your request with a 
statement of the approximate date when your request will be granted or denied.

New York State Office of the Attorney General

Please visit the NYS OAG FOIL Request Center to view frequently asked questions, submit a new request, or 
monitor request progress.  You may view this request in the My Request Center.

On 8/15/2023 4:36:55 PM, Michael Ding wrote:

Request Created on Public Portal
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